

# The Newark Street Community Garden Association

Growing since 1974

USPS: PO Box 5628, Washington DC 20016

WEB: [www.newarkstcommunitygarden.org](http://www.newarkstcommunitygarden.org)

LISTSERV: <https://groups.io/g/Newarkstcommunitygarden>

EMAIL: [president@newarkstcommunitygarden.org](mailto:president@newarkstcommunitygarden.org)

Maureen Spagnolo, President.



SPRING MEETING SATURDAY APRIL 10<sup>th</sup>, 2021 at 10:00 AM

ZOOM Link: [NSCGA Spring Meeting 4/10/2021](https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88155337155?pwd=V1JtZFYvZ21TdFpJOU45MDd5aWFhdz09)

Alternate ZOOM: <https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88155337155?pwd=V1JtZFYvZ21TdFpJOU45MDd5aWFhdz09>

Welcome by the President and Introduction of Board Members (Maureen Spagnolo)

Notice of elections next October for 3 members of the current Board

Updates:

Membership Chair, Beth Kaplan

Treasurer, Jane Brookstein

Volunteer Coordinator, Arisa Koyama

Garden Monitor, Bill Bonner

Garden Services, Jon Morimo, and Susan Akman

Compost manager, Tom Lore

Veggie Compost Manager, Paul Basola

Tree Committee, Ryan Fitzgerald and Elana Goldstein

Introductions:

Children's Garden team, Hillary Andreson and Jennifer Precht

Scribe: Cathy Winer

Communications Chair, Jennifer Baxter

BeeKeepers, Bob & Ann Albright, Na-Rae Ohm Petro

Update on pipe project from Jon Morimo: "Nearly two years ago, NSCGA put out bids on a pipe replacement project, selected a contractor, appropriated funds, and initiated the permitting process. We navigated almost all of it, except we got stuck at the very last step, the "Right of Entry" permit, which DC General Services simply refused to issue until the new city-wide garden agreement was finalized, which -- as we all know -- took many, many months. Now that the agreement is in place, we should be able to gain full approval for the project. Our aim will be to schedule the contractor and gain approval this summer so that the project itself can take place at the close of the fall growing season. Thank you to the members who generously contributed towards the project that will benefit all.

Questions, and discussion

Close of Meeting